the vusulkes

video producers
111 east 14 st.,nyc 10003
(212)473-2054

December 21, .971

Xr. 8.0, Eaback
Maeroer Art Center
260 Neroer Street
New !Q“. N.X.

Dear Mr. Kaback:

Our rental agreement with you for the space known as The
Kitchen and looated at 240 Mercer Street calls for a minimum
payment of $5000.00 by December 31, 1971 and a maximum of
$10,000.00 on the same day. The maximum payment depends upon
the sigze of grants received by us.

Due to the fact that only a frastion of the funds whioch we
requested from the Council on the Arts have been granted thus
Sar, we would like you to ascept payment of $3000.00 on
Decemder 31, 1971. Additional funds will be forthooming as
soon as we are in a position to do so,

We request that the $3000,00 will ®nable us to occupy the
space leased from you until June 30, 1972, at which time

we will renegotiate for the remainder of the year. If this
is scceptable to you, please sign the enclosed oopy of this

letter and returan it to us.
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Woody Vasilka

enc. Cheok for $3000.00




